Carolina Rook
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From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Carolina Rook

Subject: FW: Jim Craver

Please use the email below as the memo requesting that James Craver be reappointed to the Safety Committee for a
three-year term to expire March 18, 2023. Please place on the BOC agenda for 9/3.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton

Executive Office Specialist

Yambhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128

hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us
Ph: (503) 434-7501

Fax: (503) 434-7553

From: Josh Armstrong <armstrongj@co.yambhill.or.us>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Andrea Paola <paclaa@co.yamhill.or.us>

Cc: Jim Craver <craverj@co.yamhill.or.us>; Paige Barton <pbarton@oregonafscme.org>; Bijoux Harrison-Doherty
<harrison-dohertyb@co.yambhill.or.us>

Subject: Jim Craver

Hi Andera

| just wanted to make sure | did this in writing. Jim Craver is one of our appoint members to the safety committee. Thank
You for your time.

Josh Armstrong - President

Yamhill County Employee Association, AFSCME Local 1422
535 NE 5" Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

503.434.7462 ext. 4442

Accepted by Yamhill Gounty
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